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SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to WMC 2.08.090.D, Revisor of ordinances, the following editorial corrections
to the Wasilla Municipal Code are being reported to the City Council and will be
included in the next code supplement.

On May 14, 2007, Ordinance Serial No. 07-30 was adopted by the Wasilla City
Council. This ordinance, in part, deleted WMC 6.04.060. However, it has been found
that a reference to this old code section still exists in WMC 1.20.030, Disposition of
scheduied offenses — Fine schedule. This is simply an update to the code to delete the
incorrect citation (WMC 6.04.060) and to replace it with the correct citation
(WMC 6.04.085).

CODE SECTION DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE FINE
WMC 6.-64-060 6.04.085 Business License Violations $250
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Amanda Charles

From: Steven Jones [stevenj@codepublishing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Amanda Charles

Subject: Wasilla Section 1.20.030

Amanda--

While incorporating Ordinance 10-30 into the code, we came across an old error in Section 1.20.030(C). The table of
violations begins with WMC 6.04.060 for business license violations, a bad cross-reference that does not take into
account the version of Chapter 6.04 set out in Ordinance 07-30 (which replaced the chapter in its entirety). We have
currently left this as-is and recommend that the city amend the section at its convenience with a new ordinance to
rectify the reference.

The online code should be updated shortly (probably late tomorrow).

Steven Jones, Project Manager
Code Publishing Co.

9410 Roosevelt Way NE
Seattle, WA 98115
206-527-6831
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